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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

SEPTEMBER 16, 2016  
 

Solicitation Title: Independent Auditing Services 

Solicitation No.: RFQ No. 50-15-16 Opening Date: Friday, September 23, 2016 by 3:30PM 

 
Attention all potential bidders: 

 
 Should Addendum:  Information included in this Addendum is for clarification purposes. 

This Addendum SHOULD be acknowledged by checking the box indicated on the City’s 
Contract Form A-5, Acknowledgement of Addendum(s), and submitted as part of your 
Proposal. 

 

Request for Information Questions/Clarification: 

 
Q.1 “What was the reason that RFQ No. 39-15-16 was cancelled?   We know the City 

has the right to cancel it but there must have been a reason for doing so whether 
it be procedural, a protest or something similar.” 
 

A.1 Pursuant to Section 2.15 of this Solicitation, anyone may submit questions or 
requests or requests for clarification regarding this Solicitation and the scope of 
work contained therein. This question does not address any areas encompassed 
by this Solicitation. 

 
Q.2 “Will the audit selection committee be the same as it was under the previous 

RFQ No. 39-15-16?” 
 
A.2 No. 

 
Q.3 “Will all firms responding to this RFQ be making oral presentations or will there 

be a short list of firms?” 
 

A.3 All firms who respond to this Solicitation in a timely manner and are found to be 
responsive and responsible will be asked to make presentations in front of the 
Evaluation Committee. 
 

Q.4 “How many firms will be shortlisted for oral presentations?” 
 

A.4 See A.3. 
 
Q.5 “Will the oral presentations be before the Selection Committee, City Council or 

both?” 
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A.5  Presentations for evaluation purposes will be before the Evaluation Committee. 
 
 

For any other questions, clarification can be found in the specifications. 

All other terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged for this solicitation. 

End of Addendum 


